# Terrington with Wiganthorpe and Ganthorpe Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 9<sup>th</sup> July 2018

## **Apologies**

There were apologies from Cllr Wainwright and Cllr Lewis

The Chairman welcomed Cllr Caroline Goodrick, and 4 members of the public to the meeting.

### Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 14<sup>th</sup> May 2018 were agreed and signed - proposed by Cllr Gibson and seconded by Cllr Taylor– all in favour.

### **Matters Arising**

<u>Defibrillator</u>

Unfortunately due to the unforeseen difficulties as to whether the power should have a metered supply or not the final completion of this item is still on-going. One CPR training session has taken place and another is imminent.

Speed Gun

95 ALIVE the York & North Yorkshire Road Safety Partnership had sent a Speed Concern form re the possibility of holding speed assessment in the village.

North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue are to install monitoring strips in the road. Cycling

Information had been received that there were many governing bodies for cycling clubs but no National body. Sam Hutchinson, Community Mapping Project Officer who attended our last meeting is currently investigating potential improvements in communication between cycle groups and local communities – also this is being noted at County Level.

Memorial Tree for Mr Moxen

Castle Howard Estate had confirmed that it was their wish that an oak tree should be planted on the triangle adjacent to The Plump. The Chairman and Cllr Gibson agreed to consider the type of oak tree which would be suitable and would liaise with Mr Moxen's family.

Village Hall Constitution

No further information is to hand.

Bus Service

The Chairman had written to the bus company but at the present no reply had been received. Dog Fouling

It was agreed that Jan Pilgrim should be thanked for her excellent work in taking notices all round the village and surrounding areas asking that people exercising their dogs should not allow them to foul around the village. The Clerk would write and thank her.

The meeting was then opened and Cllr Goodrick then informed us of news from Ryedale District Council and North Yorkshire.

A new Chief Executive has been appointed at Ryedale D.C. The future of the Council offices is still under review. A consultation is taking place as to the possibility of charging  $\pounds 2$  per person for any election expenses.

The road improvements at Barton Hill have been completed and appear to be very successful. If more dual carriageway is put in place on the A64 approaching the Welburn junction safety features most be put in place for pedestrians.

North Yorkshire C.C. Have received and outstanding Ofsted report.

The meeting was then closed to the public

## **Accounts**

Cllr Blunt reported that the audit had been successfully completed. It was proposed by Cllr Blunt and seconded by Cllr Gibson to pay the Terrington Village Hall  $\pounds$ 21.60 for the hire of the hall – all in favour.

## **Community Asset**

It was agreed that this would be put on hold.

## **Correspondence**

Variation to the plans for the Barn at Westmoor Farm had been approved. Erection of first floor extension for Almond Cottage Flat Top Farm Road had been approved. Extension and alterations at Rowan House 23 South Back Lane had been approved. Standerlands Main Street – notice to fell a Yew tree. It was proposed by Cllr Gibson and seconded by Cllr Blunt that the tree should not be felled but cut back to a manageable size and allow to re-grow in a controlled manner.

# **Exchange of Information**

Mr Holay had very kindly offered to do some strimming in the cemetery near the electric fence.

It was reported that there was a dangerous hole in the grass verge over in Mowthrope Lane and Cllr Winning agreed to ask Mark Wigham if, when he excavated a grave, he would fill the hole with soil/stones.

It was noted that the grass verge at the wall side where ashes were interred was in need of attention and this would be discussed at the next meeting - also the stone work of the wall was beginning to need attention.

There being no further business the meeting closed.